



Dr. STEVE BAEK

chiropractic physician

12811 SE 38th,
Bellevue, WA 98006
425-949-4800

Introduction and Biography

SUMMARY

I am an experienced Chiropractor willing to share my knowledge in personal injury relating to: biomechanics knowledge for forensic experts, whiplash and brain injuries, minimal property damage, soft tissue injuries, residual symptoms from whiplash, risk assessment, case management, impairment rating and forensic reporting, medico legal fundamentals for practitioners.


LANGUAGES

- English
- Korean

CONTACT

For more information contact me at:

 steve@cielchiro.com

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/steve-baek-dc-a45b1a33>

Dr. Steve Baek is a chiropractor.

He owns and practices at Blue Spring Chiropractic also known as Ciel Chiropractic Center: Auto accident, a Chiropractic clinic located in Lakewood, Federal Way and Bellevue, Washington. Dr. Baek has been a leading chiropractor since 2002, focusing on auto injury and a better quality of personal health for his patients. Dr. Baek uses cutting edge techniques and advanced equipment to bring his patients to top of the line care for all of their needs.

Dr. Baek graduated from Southern California University of Health Sciences after his education at University of California, Irvine. His studies were mainly focused on natural healing and injury treatment. Dr. Baek has since moved into an even more advanced field focusing on scoliosis treatments, laser treatment, spinal decompression, conservative pain management, and rehabilitative care, among others, setting him apart from any other chiropractor in the field.

Always evolving and always learning, Dr. Baek loves venturing new business opportunities in business and investment. He also enjoys exploring into see the opportunity where others only fear loss. He was a vocal, music and social science major in college while learning how to play various instruments and how the music in different culture affects the way people interact and socialize. He always keeps busy, whether it be with his incredible work schedule, or his supportive loving wife and his 4 beautiful children.

Dr. Baek holds a Doctor of Chiropractic degree from the Southern California University of Health Sciences. He earned his Washington license in February 2004 after passing the board examinations.

Education

Doctor of Chiropractic in Chiropractic (1997-2001)

*Southern California University of Health Science
Los Angeles College of Chiropractic*

Social Science (1990-1995)

University of California, Irvine



STEVE BAEK DC

12811 SE 38th,
Bellevue, WA 98006
425-949-4800

Career History

Chiropractor / Owner (2016 - Present)

Ciel Chiropractic Center, Bellevue, WA.

Chiropractor / Owner (2011- Present)

Blue Springs Chiropractic PS INC, Federal Way, Lakewood.

Chiropractor / Owner (2005 - 2013)

Steve Baek DC.

Medical Management (2001 - 2004)

Ciel Medical Clinic, Los Angeles, CA.

Certifications

Spine Research Institute of San Diego (SRISD) (2014)

*Whiplash Advanced Topics: The Fundamental Science
Management Principles in Personal Injury and Forensic Documentation
Principles of Impairment Rating and Forensic Reporting
Medico legal Fundamentals for Practitioners and Forensic Experts
K-LASER CLASS IV THERAPEUTIC LASER CERTIFICATION*

Personal Injury Institute, LLC (2012)

Certified in Personal Injury

Life Chiropractic College, West (2004)

*The New Era in Whiplash and Spinal Trauma Part 1
The New Era in Whiplash and Spinal Trauma Part 2
Doctor of Chiropractic in Chiropractic*



STEVE BAEK DC

12811 SE 38th,
Bellevue, WA 98006
425-949-4800

Credentials

State of Washington, License	No. CH00034360	Current
Labor and Industry	No. 289261	Current
NPI Active	No. 1780783571	Current

Memberships/Affiliations

California State University Northridge, Health Center Internship	(2001)
Southern California University of Health Sciences Certification of Internship	(2001)
The National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Part I	(2001)
The National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Part II	(2002)
The National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Part III	(2003)
The National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Part IV, Certificate of Attainment No. 105692	(2003)
The National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Physiotherapy	(2003)
The National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Certificate of Attainment No. 105682	(2003)
Life Chiropractic College West, The New Era in Whiplash and Spinal Trauma, Part 1 &2	(2004)
Washington State Chiropractic Association Certificate of Membership	(2005 - Current)
Christian Chiropractors Association	(2013 - Current)
Foundation for Wellness Professionals	(Current)
Research Institute of San Diego (Available October)	(Current)
The Christian Chiropractors Association	(Current)
Automobile Service Association	(Inactive)
Chamber of Commerce, Lakewood	(Inactive)
International Chiropractic Association	(Inactive)



STEVE BAEK DC

12811 SE 38th,
Bellevue, WA 98006
425-949-4800

Licensure

National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Part 1	(1990)
National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Part 2	(1990)
National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Part 3	(1990)
National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Part 4	(1990)
National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Physiotherapy	(1991)
California State University Northridge, Health Center Completion of Internship	(2001)
Southern California University of Health Sciences Certification of Internship	(2001)
The National Board of Chiropractic Examiners, Certificate of Attainment No. 105682	(2003)
Doctor of Chiropractic, Licensed in the state of Washington, License #CH00034360	(2004 – Present)
Chiropractor Preceptor Approval License #CJ60629066	(2016)